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From:

To: PO-OPAED

(=] Horkt Matthes RO USA GOV,

Subject: TRRG Log July 25th - 20th -~ UNCLASSIFTED; ek
Date: Monday, August &, 2022 %:48:16 AM

Attachments: i

Classificat

ion: UNCLASSIFIED/ ekt

Good Morning,

Below is the open log for july 25 - 29" and media requesters are indicated by *,

Please note, the subject descriptions below are verbatim from the requesters

QOpened Cases

F-2023-00188

Subject
ANY ANE ALL RECORDS EXCHANGED BETWEEN THE NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFILE AND THE OFFICE OFTHE HATIONAL DIRECTOR P
INTELLIGENCE JODNI) REGATDING UNDENTIDED AFRIAL PHENOMENA {UAP), UNIDENTIFIED FUYING ORIECTR {UFDSL, URIDENTIRED
SUBMERGED OBIECTS (UBGS), UNIDENTIHED GBIECTS, UNIDENTIFIED TRAFT, THE ADWANCED AERDOSPA HREAT IDENTIFICATION
PROGRAM [AATIPL ADVANCED ATRIAL THREAT IDENTIFILATION PROGRAN [AATIPL THE UNIDENTIFIED AERIAL PHENDMENA TASL FORCE
{LFAPTE}, THE AIRBORME OBIECT IDENTIRICATION AND MANAGEMENT EXECUTIVE COUNCIL IADINENED) £ ARBORNE CBIECT
ILEMTIEICATION AND WANAGEMENT SYNCHRONIZATION GROUP [AOWSE] THIS REQUEST INCLUDES ANY AND ALLE £5; ERAIL
ATTACHMENTS, PHYSICAL CORRESPONDENCE, MEMUORANDUMS, PROTOGRAPHS, VIDED, OFFICIAL REFORTS, BULLET MAZETING
MINUTES, MAPS, AUDIT RECORDMMAE, AND ALL OTHER RESPOMNSIVE RECORDE AND SEGRECABLE MATERIALS. THE TIMEFRAME FOR THIS
REQILEST SHY BHCLUDE ANY AND ALL RESPONSIVE DOLUNMENTS FROWM DECEMBER 1, Z030 WP TO AND INCLUDING THE DATE OGH WHICH
THIS RECUEST IS OFFICIALLY PROCESSED

DIUSTIN BLAUGHTER

F-2022-00187

COMNSULTATION REGUEST FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF THEASURY.

WILLIAM GREEN

We will continue

Thank You,

to copy your office on all FOIA/prepublication documents we are releasing via TIER.
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